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Office of the Superintendent of Schools
MONTGOMERY COUNTY PUBLIC SCHOOLS
Rockville, Maryland

July 15, 2021

MEMORANDUM APPROVED BY ROARD

To: Members of the Board of Education

T ighs
From: Monifa B. McKnight, Interim Superintr;%% Schoo‘%lsf
Subject: Contract Approval for Bid No. 9102.10, A La Carte Offerings—Extension

This is the final extension of the annual contract for the a la carte offerings for schools.
It is recommended that the Board of Education approve this contract through July 17, 2022,

WHEREAS, Funds have been budgeted for the purchase of a la carte offerings through
Bid No. 9102.10; now therefore be it

Resolved, That having been duly advertised, the following contracts be awarded to the low bidders
meeting specifications as follows:

9102.10 A La Carte Offerings—Extension
Responsible Office: Division of Food and Nutrition
Services

Awardees (See note below)

Apple & Eve, LLC, Port Washington, New York

Citrapak, Inc., Sebring, Florida

(Local Affiliate: Virginia Beach, Virginia

Conagra Brands, Inc., Troy, Ohio

{Local Affiliate: Hanover, Maryland

Culinary Ventures Maryland, Inc., Owings, Maryland

Dori Foods, Inc., Richmond, Virginia

General Mills Sales, Inc., Minneapolis, Minnesota

National Food Group, Inc., Novi, Michigan

Total 51,947,267

Note: Contract amounts will be based on individual requirements.
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